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/Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2006 9:17 AM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Cc: Engfer, William G.

Subject: RE: Re: Please redraft SB 135 (pfds) for Senator Roessler for 2006-07 session
Hi Mary,

| contacted Bill Engfer, DNR, and my boss regarding the effective date. Both Senator Roessler and
Mr. Engfer say an effective date of one year is reasonable. Please draft with a 1 year out effective
date.

Thanks!

Karen Asbjornson
Office of Senator Roessler

From: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2006 11:10 AM

To: Asbjornson, Karen

Subject: RE: Re: Please redraft SB 135 (pfds) for Senator Roessler for 2006-07 session

Karen:

Last session an amendment was adopted delaying the effective date. Do you want a delayed effective date, and if so, do
you want it backed up 2 years (that is our standard practice) or do you want a different date?

Thanks,

Mary

From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2006 9:51 AM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Re: Please redraft SB 135 (pfds) for Senator Roessler for 2006-07 session
Hi Mary,

Senator Roessler would like to re-introduce her personal flotation device bill from this session. Thus,
please draft a copy of 2004-05 Senate Bill 135 for the new session (2007-08).

Thank you for your assistance!

Karen Asbjornson

Office of Senator Roessler
1-888-736-8720/608-266-5300
Karen.Asbjornson@legis.state.wi.us
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meer and amend 30.62 (3) (a); and to create 30.62 (3) (ag) and
2 30.62 (3) (o) of the statutes; relating to: requiring that personal flotation
3 devices be worn by certain underage persons in certain boats.
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, each boat must have on it a personal flotation device for each
person riding in or on the boat. Under this bill, a person may not operate a
recreational boat that is less than 26 feet in length unless, during the time the boat
is under way, every person on the boat who is 12 years old or younger is wearing a
personal flotation device or is in a cabin space or below the deck.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
4 SectioN 1. 30.62 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 30.62 (3) (ar) and

%1

amended to read:

6 30.62 (3) (ar) Every boat, except a sailboard and-except-as-provided-in-par—(b),

7 shall carry at least one personal flotation device prescribed by federal regulations for
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SENATE BILL 135 SECTION 1

each person on board or being attended by the boat; and. except as provided in pars.
(b) and (c). the personal flotation devices shall be so placed as to be readily accessible
and available to the persons.

SEcTION 2. 30.62 (3) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

30.62 (3) (ag) In this subsection, “recreational boat” means a boat that is being
used for pleasure.

SecTION 3. 30.62 (3) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

30.62 (3) (¢ No person may operate a recreational boat that is less than 26 feet
in length and that is under way unless each person on the recreational boat who is
12 years of age or mis wearing a personal flotation device or is in a cabin space
or below the deck. The personal flotation device shall be a type I, type 11, type III,
or type V personal flotation device as specified under 33 CFR part 175, subpart B.
A recreational boat is under way if it is not aground, is not anchored or moored, and

is not made fast to a structure or to the shore.

(END)
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- Barman, Mike

From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2006 1:29 PM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: RE: Re: quick question

Thanks Mike. I'll click away shortly. Thanks for the clarification.
Happy weekend!

Karen Asbjornson
Office of Senator Roessler

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2006 1:27 PM
To: Asbjornson, Karen

Cc: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: RE: Re: quick question

Hi Karen,

You can click away. Everything we are working on right now is for the 2007-08 session (unless it is a "Special
Session" draft). We are more than happy to jacket your draft for you if you think it is ready to go.

Thanks,
Mike Barman (Senior Program Assistant)
State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
Legal Section - Front Office
1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, W1 53703
(608) 266-3561 / mike.barman@legis.wisconsin.gov
From: Gibson-Glass, Mary
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2006 1:23 PM
To: Barman, Mike
Subject: FW: Re: quick question

Mike could you please take care of this? Thanks Mary

From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2006 10:00 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Re: quick question

Hi Mary,

If I click on the "Jacket for Senate" pfd bill draft Senator Roessler received...will it be jacketed for the
2007-08 session. | can't remember if | can jacket it now for next session or if | have to wait till
January. Please advise. ‘

Thanks!

Karen Asbjornson




Basford, Sarah

From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2006 2:59 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-0478/1 Topic: Use of flotation devices

Please Jacket LRB 07-0478/1 for the SENATE.



'Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Asbjornson, Karen

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 3:23 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Cc: Richard, Rob; Leighton, Kyle

Subject: Re: PFD draft LRB~0478/1
Attachments: 07-13081.pdf

Hi Mary,

We need a /2 of Senator Roessler's pfd draft LRB 0478/1. The /2 should have the same effective
date as Representative Gottieb’s bill draft I've enclosed below. We want the senate version (/2) to be
an exact companion to the Assembly LRB 07-1308/1.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks!

Karen Asbjornson

Office of Senator Roessler
1-888-736-8720/608-266-5300
Karen.Asbjornson@ieqis.state.wi.us

07-13081.pdf (14
KB)
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AN A\Mmﬂumber and amend 30.62 (3) (a); and to create 30.62 (3) (ag) and
30.62 (3) (¢ of the statutes; relating to: requiring that personal flotation

devices be worn by certain underage persons in certain boats.

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

SectioN 1. 30.62 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 30.62 (3) (ar) and

amended to read:

30.62 (3) (ar) Every boat, except a sailboard and-except-as-provided-in-par—{(b},

shall carry at least one personal flotation device prescribed by federal regulations for
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BILL SECTION 1

each person on board or being attended by the boat; and, except as provided in pars.

(b) and (¢}. the personal flotation devices shall be so placed as to be readily accessible

and available to the persons.

SecTtiON 2. 30.62 (3) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

30.62 (3) (ag) In this subsection, “recreational boat” means a boat that is being
used for pleasure.

SecTION 3. 30.62 (3) (¢) of the statutes is created to read:

30.62 (3) (¢) No person may operate a recreational boat that is less than 26 feet
in length and that is under way unless each person on the recreational boat who is
12 years of age or younger is wearing a personal flotation device or is in a cabin space
or below the deck. The personal flotation device shall be a type I, type 11, type III,
or type V personal flotation device as specified under 33 CFR part 175, subpart B.
A recreational boat is under way if it is not aground, not anchored or moored, and not
made fast to a structure or to the shore.

SecTION 4. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on May 1, 2008, or on the day after publication,
whichever is later.

(END)



